
United Nations 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

Nations Unies 

CON SElL 
ECONOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL 

E lc:-:1 . 1/SP. .: * 
? " :; .-. . li~l~y l ?h? 

ECOUOMJ:C JUm 'E!•WICYHEN:' CCWJSSIOl'l 

;;' IF.3T SESSION 

Hold at Lake Succees , r~~HT York, on Mcnday 
20 January 191~7 , a.t 11 : 0-J e . m. 

Present : 

11:!' . Rc lar:·i 1:.'ilccn 
1·1r . F . van Lan.se!l:"lova 
Mr . St m..-E<r'v Bc.te3 
t4r' . T . Y. 1ln 
Mr. E. P. Cienerou · 
Mr. L . Re.dimsky 
Mr . R. K. Nehru 
M-r- . Ra(!::lar Fr~.sch 

M!' . Oocar Lance 
Mr . A. P . 1~1 r ozov 
l_vl.r . R. L. l!all 
tA..r . I. Lub:n 

Obse~vers ; . Nr . E . J . Ri.ches 
Hr . F • L . HcDoueall 
Mr . Wallace U. Cempbell 

1'>1'.. ss ':' ~n;v Sender 
Mr. J hn R. Ninter 

Secretc.ri!l.t : Hr . A. D. K. Oven 
Nr. ra. v1d \-fe int r e.ub 

(f. us t :'al ~a ) 
(BelciUlll) 
{Canc.da) 
( Chi nP.. ) 
(Cuta) 
( c ~~ echoolovaki a.) 
( India. ) 
( ]\!. ' l"·rny ) 
( I'ol snd ) 
(lJSSR ) 
( U'."li ted Kir.cd om) 
(United States) 

(ILO) 
(FJ..O) 
( I nternati onc l Co -0perative 

Al:::.. ian-:;e) 
(Amoricc.n Federation of Lub0ur) 
(ICC ) 

(As3icta~t 3 ecreta.ry - ::·cncral) 
(Secr et.:::r;,r t o C·.:-'t!lm: s s i cn) 

~1r . Oi>'FN (ASSISTANT SECEE7ARY-GGl'ERAL ) npencd the meeti.ng . 7!-le es·stem 

of v t reless r ecepti on cf sinmltaneous :.nter prctation, i n use fN' tte f irs t 

time at the meetin(" , \-ras expl a ined , 

!,T..,. O-wen tr.en deli ve:recl an Ollen1 u.s s;cech ( :.0cm.~ent E/C?J . 1/15 ). 

l-'i.r . 01-1en e.l e0 c.nnc u.r..cacl tl:o. t !•Ir . .Bu i uar aes (Brc.z il) could. not bo 

present t".t the opemir..;: mee tinG a s r.e \o/e.s o.ttend!ns t he f one!·a l -;, f 

lvlr . Ruef f (France ) and }t.tr. Ho (Chi na ) had not :Jet arrived end. t:;at. 

}:.lr . Hu (China) vrould r~?present JV'.tr . Ho and tclce part i n rUsci.l.Ss iona u; thvut 



E/CN. l /SR . l 
Pace 2 

the r 1c:1t to vote, and that in the absence of ~1r . AuGenthnler ( Czec~oslovakia) , 

Mr . RacUt:sky 'Y'OU11. r opr esent tim\·ii t hout. the right t n vot e: . lit: ad.C..ed tbnt 

~1r . Nehru ( : ndia) had been no:r1tn.a~ed '..:1 place of Mr. J '1ah1 who had ::'esiened, 

and that ~'X . T..:1r:0" (P~"'land) r .. t:l.cl p0cn nomin:'l.ted by the GC'verr..mcnt of P land. 

Both of tho!le r e;;-rosantativea \·iCulC!.. participa.ts t.rith full r1r.hto subjoct to 

ccnf1rtr . .a.tion by tho Economic ned Socte.l C: uncil. 

El~cticn of Chai~1an 

Hr. HALL (\JNI7ED Kir:GDC!v1) rropose(:. t·ir . FRISCli (I;orr.TAY.) no Chairr.1e.n. 

V.tr. LANCE (P~LAIID) cecond·:;d the nominn.titm, an1 spnl':c of hto w .. ny 

ye~rs of collaborat i on ":i th Fr: f2S9::>r F~ .. i~ch .. 

?r~fosoC'r naenar Fn~:crr (NC:R~lAY) wac eli3c tod. Ch.o.!.man unnn1nounly . 

In acceptir.c office , the CBA~JPJ~~ tha~ed the C0mmission f or the 

homur boet:.>'<l~d upon him e.r.d hls ccuntr~ . 

~11" . ~!JI.CKIN';-c;.;rr, f ol"!:lcr Chaj r::um of the N..:.cJ s::rr Econ.,mic and Fmpl r:>;,'n:ent 

Con..-:~issbn preeer:ted o. statement dealinc; wi th the worlc of t ::at C ;uuni~eion 

and al oo vi th hia a.cti vi ties as a re·prcsentat.i ve of the Commiooion ct tL~ 

Pre:para tory Co~ferenco on '·!orld Fo,·d Proposal a ( dpcumont Jt~/CN . 1/16) . 

'Ihe CBAIRiv'.JI.N thanked N:r. ME:.cki ntosh and the r-~uclea:r. Cotrlllias ion f or the 

work t1ey had accompl ished . 

He then oubmitted to th0 Corr:mission Hr , Hack:!.ntosh1 s proposal t o 1nvita 

Viscount Bruce; t he Chc.irr.:m of tho Preperetory C- rll!lisAion on World F-:>od 

Proi)osal s to address the C.'I!II!lission and ttis propooal 'tre.c acceptecl. 'i:y 

accla.-::ation . 

Adopt1r)n of R~. of Procedure 

Mr. HEIIf.i'RAUB (S'SCP.L?ARI/'.~ ) explained tl:e Rules of Proce~.ure 

(d.oct'.ment r:.jcn . 1/5) and. e treosed the noeG. for the greatest unifcrmi ty 

possible in the rules of different Cor.r:.ri:ssiona of the Eoonom".. c and Social 

C -.nncil . 

~ir . NLHRU (UIDIA) said that he ha.~. onl y received the document t ·"" d:~.ya 

/before , 



'E/C~! ;1/SR.l 
P.'lgc 3· 

before, and asked f a r ~ ex-pl a.r....."l.tion of Rule 1. He t h')ught· th_e ,.,o~d.ing of 

that rule si:ould te lilor e e:~act, c.nd. he consid.er9d. t hat -provioione s hould ·oe 

made for ecss ton3 of the Co::r::rri 8s :i. o'l to :.:ake -place be.hre MQ!'l s ession of the 

Economic ancl. Social · Council , for the convcnier..ce of all eoverr.menta . 

The CB'AIRMJI.N a13reed tha.t :rtule 1 r.ras i mp.:)rta.nt, and •..rond.ered ,.,het~sr 

i t ~~s ~eceosa.ry t o adopt it ir:~ediately . 

!vir . HE!~r.I'RAUB (SEC3ETi\RI.'\T ) po: nted out ttat t he Com::aisoion \OUl d be 

free to 1:10dif~' the r illes . 

1-'ir . LANGE ( POLAND) thought tJ::at so~e !:'lembers might not have had t ime to 

study t he rul es in c1.etail 1 bu t he surr,ested. t ha t t hey should. bt> e.d.opted 

provis i onally and that .:embers shot<lc'. be invitei t o pr esent racd.ific~.tions . 

Hr. LUEii:l (UNI1'ED ST.\'FLS) acreed. "'i th Yx . Lenge and. proposed 

tho.t the rules should b3 adopted fer thi c session only . 

Mr. CISNEROS (CUBA ) OUJ:>I:·orted the v i e'.·TO eYpressod by M .s colleagus s . 

He sue;gested that Hr. I.anee ' s recotur::.cnd.ations ahould. bs follm7ed Dnd t hat the 

r ules shoul d be a:'\.opted, t o:> be amer:1ed la.ter . 

lvlr . goROZCV (USSR) M ked for a detailed e:;~le.na tbn of cer tain 

deviations f r om tho rulea of the Eco::.::1ic ar:d Soc ial C~ur.cil. 

In r eply t:"~ Mr. Mc r ozov, V..r . \·:e i r.trs.ub said. tiv3.t the eJ:pJ.a ;,1ati ons he 

required uould i n ve l vc a detailed IJOLlt- by -point comparison ''i th the r!.llcs 

of the Ecor.omic end Social Council . He asked w1~ether there were e.ny spe.:: ific 

point he '\<Ioul d like cla.rified . 

Hr. HOROZOV ( USSR) aaid that he Hould not insist t.lpon an expl e.nation 

at that mee ting , but considered it ,.~ould be useful to d.iscucs t he rules 

later . 

Nr . H.\LL (UNI':::'3D KHJGDON) t '"lousht there si:ould. be a t~emora...~dum 

-prepre-:i by the Secrat::l .. !'i::tt , c;x:plair\~ ng the differences in the Rules of 

Procedure . 

The CEAIRHtJ1 said tl:9.t i n the ~icht of the dj.ocussion the Rules of 

Prccs.:.ure are adop t ed pr o'ltsior.ally cubject to l ater rev-ision . 



E/CU, l/SR . l 
Pe.ge 4 

Hr . RI\DHf>KY (CZECTIOSLOV.l\KIA) t hanked the Co:mni osion f or albw1ng him t o 

attend t he me.3tinga . He expressed Mr . AL'GEN'.i'IIAL.'ffi ' s res rets tha t he vould 

not be ~ble to att qnd ~~til the next eese ion. 

He asked for an explanation of Rule 14 which concerned the procedure of 

· r e-:?l o.c i r.£3 a n:.ember who f e.i l ed to attend t '•o consecutive sessions . 

Hr . \·!EINTRAUB (SECRETARIAT) repliAd thet af ter repeated failure to 

attend a n:.eniber of th~ C:)mmisotor. is ergec t ed t o r esisn and the GovorP..ment 

concerned 'rlould ha,·e to suomi t another nominat i on ond. consult the 

Secr etary-Gener al. Upcn a ccevtance, confirrr.ation \oToul d have to h9 obte.i ned 

from. the Econotni c Rnd. Social Coanc il , 

Election of Oth e r Offir.ers o f the:: Economi c a ni Enrpl o;vtnint Comuission 

Mr . LANGE ( POL..t'Jm) s ugges t ed :.t~.t the e l ection shoul d be I>Oatponed f or a 

day or t 'l-ro . He thought 1 t des irable that. members sh,uld first become 

ac~uainted with one another. 

The Cli.\IRMA.i'J , oeeinG that t here \·n;.s no object i on t o tho.t, postp·med the 

electi ons to t he followinc day . 

The same action \.JaB taken vii th recard to the next i t em on the agenda, 

t he adoption of -prov i sional ae endc. 

The meeting rose at 12 : 30 p . m. 




